Tracy Maloy

e ]
From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>
Sent: Monday, October 10, 2022 1:26 PM
To: Tracy Maloy
Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

B

JHIHE RN

Order approved

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary

Order number 114-5274918-8633800
114-7324616-5198627
114-6560851-6716209

Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)

Deliver to Beth Schroeder
2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

ltems in order 4

Total $360.79

Approved items

E| £ Disposable Caps Hair Nets, Salon Spa Food Service 100 Pack 21\" White
$9.84 | Qty: 1
EI B SP Bel-Art Odo-Clave Autoclave Deodorizer; Clove Scent (Pack of 100) (H13198-
= 0000)
$95.67 | Qty: 1
[x] % GLOVEWORKS HD Orange Nitrile Disposable Gloves, 8 Mil, Latex and Powder
- Free, Industrial, Food Safe, Raised Diamond Texture, X-Large, Case of 1000

$234.00 | Qty: 1



x] 1 3 Ply Ultra Soft Earloop - PuraVita Face Mask - High Filter Efficiency ? 98% - MADE
IN USA - ASTM Level 3 - Box/50
$13.97 | Qty: 1

Your Account Amazon.com Help



9/28/22, 10:20 AM

Heilo
Select your address

Office Products ¥

Office Products  Office Deals ~ School Supplies ©~  Printers, ink & Toner  Projectors

Industrial & Scientific » Janitorial & Sanitation Supplies » Odor & Drain Maintainers » Janitorial Deodorizers

SP Bel-Art Odo-Clave Autoclave
Deodorizer; Clove Scent (Pack of
100) (H13198-0000)

. e Visit the SP Bel-Art Store

. mm ’ 1 rating
- 0D0-GLAVE

$9 664 ($0.97 / Count)

B DEMEOBO“]%WH I“PA“EDS Size: Clove Scent, 32mm (1-1/4")
- Bow of Y00+ Cataing mizs "
Edninete ofienave ockors i e 14 6 5. , i
oA e i Clove Scent, 32mm (1-

g or v ¥ e Tty W TIANEXS 11 Tt L

e . 1/47)

m b E - : $96.64

e #""‘."‘.’f‘_"u.: e i ($0.97 / Count)

Lemon Scent, 32mm (1-
1/4")

$96.18
{30.96 / Scent)

Pine Scent, 32mm (1-1/4")

$96.64
($0.97 / Count)

Click image to open expanded view » Pads are 32mm (1-1/4") square and have a three year
life span, but will last longer if stored in a sealed
container

o Easy to use - simply unwrap small pad and place in
each bag prior to autoctaving

¢ Autoclave odors are neutralized

¢ Heat activated small pads

Product Specifications

Item Weight 0.160 ounces
Model 131980000
Number
National 6640-01-464-4809
Stock
Number

Number of 100

Items
Part Number 131980000

Size Clove Scent, 32mm (1-1/4")

Specification for this product family
Brand Name SP Bel-Art
UNSPSC Code 41000000

https://www.amazon.com/Bel-Art-Odo-Clave-Autoclave-Deodorizer-H13198-0000/dp/B002VASRZ0?th=1

SP Bel-Art Odo-Clave Autoclave Deodorizer; Clove Scent (Pack of 100) (H13198-0000): Science Lab Consumables: Amazon.co...

1, S Bk 0
Account & Lists « & Orderg
This Friday: Tune in for exclusive sction
$9 654 ($0.97/ count)

$7.31 delivery October 7 - 14,
Details

Select delivery location

Qty: 1
Add to Cart

Buy Now

# Secure transaction

Ships from Scientific Systems

Sold by Scientific Systems

Seller Certifications:
Minority-Owned Business

Return policy: Eligible for
Return, Refund or Replacement
within 30 days of receipt

Add to List !

Have one to sell?

Sell on Amazon

SMILCO Shower Cap, 4 Pack Shower...
704

$888 ~prime

Sponsored

1/7



9/27/22, 11:33 AM Amazon.com: 3 Ply Ultra Soft Earloop - PuraVita Face Mask - High Filter Efficiency = 98% - MADE IN USA - ASTM Level 3 - Box...

tielly . L . . 8]
Seloct your address  Industrial & Scientific latex free medical face masks made in usa - e
Al Amaze w Releases e rife - Books  Fharmacy  Rer

Industrial & Scientific  Janitorial & Facilities

industrial & Scientific » Lab & Scientific Products

AT
MEDIL ALY

£

m Dally Use Premium Face Mask
* Comfartable and Super Breathable

+ Adjusts 10 All Facial Cortours

Roll over image to zoom in

Safety Supplies  Medical Supplies  Food Service  Diagnostic Equipment  Material Handling

Visit the PURAVITA Store

Made in USA - ASTM Level 3 Face Mask
ltra Soft Earloop 50 Count,
aVita - Filter Efficiency 2 98%

- Ur

The MOST Comfarta
Mi o .2 1,038 ratings | 22 answered questions

97 (30.28 / Count)

Free Shipping with Amazon Prime
turns

e

v §74.57 rwme §13.97

@ % 030/count) & - ($0.28/ Count)

AR LOOPS - TO RELEASE THE EARLOOPS, GENTLY
PART - Designed to eliminate ear pain from string
istributing the pressure more efficiently, the ultra
s will have you forgetting you even have the mask

* MADE IN USA - Quality-tested in our Lindon, Utah facility, We
created an automated production line so we could focus on
quality to deliver masks that you'll be the first to touch.

e Filter Efficiency 2 98% - 3 layered construction filters at least
98% of airborne particles

5 packages of 10 masks (50 total) - Latex-free, scent-free, and
hypoallergenic

Additional Information

Country of Origin USA

See less

Additional Details

Small Business

‘:ra This product is from a small business brand. Support small.
Learn more

5.687

Sponsored

Educational Supplies

67,627

Sponsored

$1 397 (50.28/ couny)

Get Fast, Free Shipping with
Amazan Prime
& FREE Returns

FREE delivery Monday, October
3 if you spend $25 on items
shipped by Amazon

Or fastest delivery Thursday,
September 29. Order within 12
hrs 28 mins

Select delivery location
In Stock.
a1
Add to Cart

Buy Now

M
@ Secure transaction

Ships from Amazon
Sold by PuraVita

Return policy: Eligible for
Return, Refund or Replacement
within 30 days of receipt

Enjoy fast, FREE
. delivery, exclusive
PYIME  deals and award-
e winning movies & TV
shows with Prime
Try Prime and start saving today
with Fast, FREE Delivery
|_} Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

~ Add to List

7,022

Sporsored

https://www.amazon.com/Made-USA-PuraVita-Earloop-Efficiency/dp/B094YRQMQY/ref=sr_1_19?keywords=latex+free+medical+face+masks+made+i... 1/9



9/27/22, 11:13 AM Amazon.com : Disposable Caps Hair Nets, Salon Spa Food Service 100 Pack 21" White : Beauty & Personal Care

Hetlo

Select your address

Beauty & Personal Care v

All Beauty  Premium Beauty =  Makeup®  SkinCare*~  Hair Care - Fragrance *

White

Visit the LIFESOFT Store

$998 ($0.10/ Count)

A

-

Tools & Accessories - Personal Care ~ Oral Care ©  Men's Grooming *

New Disposable Latex Gloves, Powder Free 100 Gloves Per Box | 1000 Gloves Case

Beauty & Personal Care » Personal Care » Bath & Bathing Accessories » Bathing Accessories > Shawer Caps

Disposable Caps Hair Nets, Salon
Spa Food Service 100 Pack 21"

903 ratings | 3 answered questions
Choice ' in Shower Caps by LIFESOFT

Get Fast, Free Shipping with Amazon Prime

u{_," & FREE Returns
¥ : f Get $50 off instantly: Pay $0.00 $9:98 upon
< ‘ e 7 approval for the Amazon Rewards Visa Card. No
annual fee.
Size 100 Count (Pack of 1)
Material Polypropylene
Color White
Brand LIFESOFT
Click image to open expanded view Pattern Colored
About this item

¢ |dea For Food Service, Salon, Spa, Laboratories etc..
¢ 100 Pack, Elastic closure

¢ Non-woven spunbond

polypropylene fabric is

lightweight and latex free
e 21" Elastic around the head for secure fit

Compare with simitar items

Sponsored

Frequently bought together

G E
This item: Norvell Pro Pink
Disposable Caps Hair  Blending/DHA 120Pairs(240Feets)Di
Nets, Salon Spa... Barrier Cream, 32... Sticky Spray Tan...

140 >1 695 sprime

Sponsored

$Q98 (30.10/ count)

Get Fast, Free Shipping with
Amazon Prime
& FREE Returns

FREE delivery Monday, October
3 if you spend $25 on items
shipped by Amazon

Or fastest delivery Friday,
September 30. Order within 23
hrs 4 mins

Select delivery location
In Stock.
Qty: 1
Add to Cart
Buy Novs)

# secure transaction

Ships from Amazon
Sold by RXYLINK, INC.

Return policy: Eligible for
Return, Refund or Replacement
within 30 days of receipt

Enjoy fast, FREE
. delivery, exclusive
prime  geals and award-
! winning movies & TV
shows with Prime

Try Prime and start saving today

New Disposable Latex Gloves, Powder Fr%aquge\ﬁ;@@mgwoo Gloves

Case
140

51 695 sprime

Total price: $75.72

Add all three to Cart

Some of these items ship sooner
than the others.
Show details

™

{1 Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

New (2) from

$9.98 FREE Shipping on
orders over $25.00 shipped by
Amazon.

Other Sellers on Amazon

$1 0.98 (5011 / Count)  Add to Cart
& FREE Shipping

hitps://www.amazon.com/Lifesoft-Disposable-Treatments-Individually-Wrapped/dp/B07PSFDT6W/ref=psdc_11056571_t1_BO7WXJBKFV

17



9/21/22, 12:24 PM

Amazon.com: GLOVEWORKS HD Orange Nitrile Disposable Gloves, 8 Mil, Latex and Powder Free, Industrial, Food Safe, Raise...

Heilo
Select your address

All -

London Labs Nitrile Medical Exam Gloves Disposable Gloves, Latex Free Glove, Powder

Free Multi-Purpose

Click to play video

Brand: GLOVEWORKS

GLOVEWORKS HD Orange
Nitrile Disposable Gloves, 8 Mil,
Latex and Powder Free,
Industrial, Food Safe, Raised

Diamond Texture

15.609 ratings
| 89 answered questions

Asmnzon’s Cholce ' in Household Cleaning Gloves by GL...

Price: $210.60 (30.21/ Count)

{)mxpus’;lz Save an extra 5% on your first Subscribe

and Save order. Terms

Account & Lists «

& G

a1 $139%

Sponsored

One-time purchase:
$234.00 ($0.23 / Count)
FREE delivery: Tuesday,
Sep 27

Ships from: Amazon

Sold by: ZOOMGET

Subscribe & Save:

10% 15%
$210.80 ($0.21 7 Count)
Save 10% now and up to
15% on repeat deliveries.
» No fees
« Cancel anytime
Learn more
Get it Tuesday, Sep 27

0

Available at a lower price from other sellers that may not In Stock.
offer free Prime shipping.

Qty: 1
Sife: Deliver every:

X-Large (Pack of 1000) 3 months (Most common)

-

Style: Case of 1000 Set Up Now

2 Bexes of 100
Auto-deliveries sold by

ZOOMGET and Fulfilled by

Product Details Amazon
Fabric Type Nitrile
Origin Imported Add to List
Country of Origin Thailand
New (4) from
See more $215.00 & FREE Shipping

GripProtect® Precise Black Nitrile Exam
Rated, for Food, Home, Hospital, Law E

Other Sellers on Amazon

5223 $234.00 (50.23/ Count) Add to Cart
59898 $369-98 vprime & FREE Shipping
. Sold by: ZOOMGET
Subscribe & Save
oLy <

Sponsored

Schneider Black Vinyl Exam Gloves,...
65
$66%7 56997 vorime

Subscribe & Save

https://www.amazon.com/AMMEX-GWON48100-Nitrile-Gloveworks-Disposable/dp/BOOMGSGN8C?th=1&psc=1

1/9



